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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN 

SOUTIIERN DIVISION 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION, JUDGE : Roberts, Victoria A. 

DECK : S. Division Civil Deck 
DAIE : 06/24/2005 @ 10:37:34 
CASE HUMBI!R : 2: 05CV72515 

Plail1tin: 

v. 

R & V CONSTRUCTION 

Defel1dan l. 

CHP EEOC V. D&V CONST (kC) Sl 

COMPLAINT AND JURY 
TRIAL DEMAND 

r \ ! ' 
, 'i",' 

NA TURF: OF THE ACTION 

7 

ll1is is an action under Title Vll of the Civil Rights Act of1964, and Title J of the Civil Rights 

Act or 1991, to correct unlawful employment practices on the basis of sex, and to provide appropriate 

relief to Doug Haskins and other similarly situated victims who were adversely affected by such 

practices. The EEOC alleges that Defendant, B & V Construction, ("Dellllldant") subjected Haskins 

and other male coworkers to a sexually hostile work environmcnt and that the Defendant, dcspite 

knowledg~ of the harassment, failed to lake prompt and effective action lo conect and prcvcnt the 

harassment. In addition, Ddcl1dal1l retaliated against Haskins and other coworkers for complaining 

about harassment As a r~sull of the harassment and Dellmdan\'s failure to end it, Ha~kins was forced 

to leave his employment. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

1. JurisdiclionofthisCourtisinvokcdpursua!1tto28U.S.C. §§45I, 1331, 1337, 1343, 
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and 1345. This action is authorized and instituted pursuant to Sections 706(f)(l) and (3) and 707(0) 

of'Title VII onhe Civil Rights Act of' ]964, as amended, 42 U,S,C 2000e-5(t)(l) and (3), and 42 

U.S.C, 2000c-6(e) ("Title VIJ"), and Section 102 orthe Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.c. § 1981a, 

28 U.S,C, §§ 451, ] 331, 1337, 1343 and 1345. 

2, The employment practices alleged to be unlawful were and are now heing committed 

within the jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan, 

Southern Division, 

3, Plaintiff, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, ("EEOC" or the 

"Commission") is the agency of the Unitcd States of America charged with the "dministration, 

intcrprel(ttion and enforcement ofTitle V 11, and is expressly anthori>:ed to bring this action by Section 

706(f)(1) and (3) orTitie VII, 42 U,S,C, §§ 2000e-S(f)(I) and (3), 

4. At all rclcvanttillles, Defendant has continuously been a corporation doing business 

in South Lyon, Michigan, and has continuously had at least 15 employees, 

5, At all rdevant times, Defendant Employer has continuously been an employer engaged 

in an industry aflecting commerce within tlle meaning of Sections 70 I (b), (g), and (h) of Title VII, 

42 U,S.c. §§ 2000c(h), (g), ,md (h). 

STATEMENT OF CLAIMS 

6, M(lr~ than thirty (30) days prior to the institution of this lawsuit, IIaskins filed a 

charge with the Commission alleging violations of Title VII by Defendant Employer, All conditions 

precedent to the institution ol'this lawsuit have been fulfilled. 

7. Since at lea~\ October 2002, Ddendant limployer has engaged in unlawful 

employment practices, in violation of Section 703(a), 42 U,S.C. § 2000e-2(a), The unlawful 

2 
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employment practices include, but are not limited to, the following: 

n. Haskins was repeatedly subjected to sexually explicit comments and touching 

by a foreman who had supervisory authority over him; 

b. The comments included such statements as .. suck my dick" and "let's go to 

back shed". Physical conduct included Haskins' butt being grabbed and being 

kissed on the lilee; 

e. Other male coworkers were also subjected to verbal and physical sexual 

conduct by the harasser; 

d. Despite repeated complaints by Haskins, Defendant failed to take appropriate 

steps to end the harassmcnt; 

e. Dc1endant retaliated against Haskins alter he began complaining of 

harassment by intimidating him and subjecting him to unsafe working 

conditions. 

8. The effect ofthe unlawful conduct complained orin paragraph 7, above, has been to 

deprive Haskins and other similarly situated victims of equal employment opportunities and otherwise 

adverscly affect their status as employees because of their sex. 

9. The unlawful employment practices eompluined of in paragraph 7, above, were and 

arc intentional. 

10. The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraph 7, above, were done 

with malice or with reckless indifTerence to the federally protected rights of Haskins and other 

similarly situated victims. 

PI~A YER FOR RELIEF 

3 



Case 2:05-cv-72515-VAR-PJK     Document 1     Filed 06/24/2005     Page 4 of 7


Wherefore, the Commission respectfully requests that this Court: 

A. GRANT a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant Employer, its o11ieers, 

sueecssors, assigns, and all persons in active concert or participation with it, from cngaging in sexual 

harassment and any other employment practices which discriminate on the basis of sex; 

B. ORDER DeJendant Employer to institute and carry out policies, practices, and 

programs which provide equal employment opportunities lor men, and which eradicate the efleets 

of its past and present unlawful employment practices; 

C. ORDER DeJendant Employer to provide training on Title VII of the Civil Rights 

Act of 1964, as amended, and its prohibitions against sexual harassment and retaliation to all of its 

employees and management;. 

D. ORDER Defendant Employer to make whole Haskins and other similarly situated 

victims by providing appropriate monetary relief, in the form of back pay and compensatory damages 

in the amounts to be proven at trial; 

E. ORDER DeJendant Employer to pay Haskins and other similarly situated victims 

punitive damages for its malicious or reckless conduct described in paragraph 7, above, in amounts 

to be proven at trial; 

E. GRANT such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper in the public 

interest; and 

I. AWARD the Commission its costs lor this action . 

. JURYTRIAL DEMAND 

The Commission requests a jury trial on all questions of fact raised by its Complaint. 

4 
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Respectfully submitted, 

ERIC S. DREIBAND 
General Counsel 

JAMESN.LEE 
Deputy General Counsel 

A~f~4833) 
Regional Attorney 

ROBERT K. DAWKINS (P38289) 
Supervisory Trial Attorney 

TRINA MENGESHA 
Trial Attorney 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION 
DETROIT DISTRICT OFFICE 
Patrick V. McNamara Building 
477 Michigan Avenue, Room 865 
Detroit, Michigan 48226 
Telephone: (3 13)226-5673 
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PURSUANT TO LOCAL RULE 83.11 

1. Is this a case that has been previously dismissed? 

If yes, give the following information: 

Court: _______________ _ 

Case No.: ____ ~ ___________ _ 

Judge: ________________ _ 

2. Other than stated above, are there any pending or previously 
discontinued or dismissed companion cases in this or any other ~.. yes 
court, including state court? (Companion cases are matters in ~j~( 
it appears substantially similar evidence will be offered or the s me 
or related parties are present and the cases arise out of the sam ..... . 
transaction or occurrence.) 

If yes, give the following Information: 

Court: ______________________________ __ 

Case No.: ________________ _ 

Judge: _________________ _ 

Notes: 




